

Meeting 5: 8.29.2023

Start: 3:45

End: 4:13

Today's Agenda(s) Discussed

What's today's notes? - Anthony

- **Uniforms**
 - Dates are finalized
 - Still working on getting room
 - Disjointed conversation concerning that
 - Rooms needed: Dressing Room and hallway
 - Bathrooms into the dressing rooms
- **Lock in**
 - 21st, 5-8 pm
 - 4:30 to 8:30 facility request
 - Band Room, Orchestra room, Choir Room
- **President to Reps**
 - Asked if the reps have any ideas for lock in
 - Cassidy suggested Speed Dating, thats always interesting
 - Start in big group activity, break into small groups, then back into big one
 - Melodie and abbie still have a big list of games from pinerock they didn't get to use
- **Fundraising**
 - Fundraising chair is looking at scheduling more meetings for the committee
 - We do need the funds we are struggling
 - We have like 200 dollars in tax credit right now
 - Also fundraising chair needs our Tax ID number?

Date: 08.29.23

Name	Present (y/n)
------	---------------

Abbie	y
-------	---

Alexandra	y
Amanda	note
Aria	y
Cassidy	y
Cora T.	y
David	y
Emma	y
Isheeta	y
Juleyann	excused
Julia	y
Kaylie	y
Klarissa	y
Layla	y
Leah	y
Lupita	y
Mela	y
Melodie	y
Molly L.	y
Molly P.	y
Natalie	y
Ms. Flores	y

Also Max is here today